CORRESPONDENCE
FEB 27, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01182-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 3:40 PM

To: 'mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com'

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Docket No. 150026; Lake utility Services

Mr. Friedman:
Per your request, we have added you to the parties mailing list in Docket 150026-WS.
To ensure that your information is updated quickly and accurately, please forward future requests of

this type to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. Additionally, if you have any changes to this information, you
should forward that information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us as well.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 10:29 AM

To: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: Docket No. 150026; Lake utility Services

Ms. Stauffer,

Although | have filed the Answer to the devel oper’s Complaint, and received and responded to Staff’s
First data Request | am not listed on the website as “ Parties of Record” for Lake Utility Services. Please add me
to that list.

Regards, Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Attorney
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766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Telephone: 407.830.6331

Fax: 407.878.2178

Cell: 407-310-2077
mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com
www.ff-attorneys.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy,
copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return mail or
by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.





